
New Jersey Libertarian Party
Police Accountability Project

John Paff, Chairman

P.O. Box 5424

Somerset, NJ 08875-5424

Phone: 732-873-1251 - Fax: 908-325-0129

Email: lpsmc@pobox.com

May 26, 2011

Maplewood Police Department

Attn: Internal Affairs Unit

1618 Springfield Ave

Maplewood, NJ 07040

RE: Officer Scott T. Reeves

Dear Sir or Madam:

I chair the New Jersey Libertarian Party's Police Accountability Project and ask that you

accept this letter as an Internal Affairs complaint. We would like your agency to investigate

whether Officer Scott T. Reeves and other personnel employed by your agency acted in

accordance with department policy and the law regarding agency interaction with Quwan J.

White who Reeves issued a ticket to on April 17, 2010.

Enclosed is a letter, with attachments, to Maplewood’s Mayor and Committee which

provides the basis of our complaint. We believe that it's reasonable for citizens, at a minimum,

to expect police to refrain from enforcing laws that the governing body has previously repealed.

In addition to determining whether rules or laws may have been violated, we ask that

you determine if there were training and policy failures within your agency as they relate to this

incident.

Please acknowledge your receipt of this complaint, investigate and notify us of the

outcome.

Sincerely,

John Paff



New Jersey Libertarian Party
Preempted Ordinance Repeal Project

John Paff, Chairman
P.O. Box 5424

Somerset, NJ 08875-5424
Phone: 732-873-1251- Fax: 908-325-0129

Email: lpsmc@pobox.com

May 25, 2011

Hon. Victor DeLuca, Mayor and members of the
Maplewood Township Committee
574 Valley St
Maplewood, NJ 07040 (via e-mail only to twpclerk@twp.maplewood.nj.us )

RE: State v. White
Complaint No. SC-2010-012871

Dear Mayor DeLuca and Committee members:

I write both individually and in my capacity as Chairman of the New Jersey
Libertarian Party's Preempted Ordinance Repeal Project.

On May 9, 1977, New Jersey's Alcoholism Treatment and Rehabilitation Act,
N.J.S.A. 26:2B-1, et seq. (“ATRA”) became effective. The ATRA provided, in pertinent part,
that “no county, municipality, or other jurisdiction within [New Jersey] shall adopt an
ordinance . . . creating an offense of public intoxication or any equivalent offense,” and that
“any existing ordinance . . . creating such an offense is . . . repealed.” N.J.S.A. 26:2B-29.

On November 5, 2008, more than 30 years after ATRA became effective, the
Maplewood Township Committee repealed1 Chapter 110-1A of its municipal code, which
read:

It shall be unlawful for any person to be under the influence of
intoxicating liquor or drugs or in an intoxicated condition upon
the streets, sidewalks or public places or on other property not his
own.

Despite the ATRA and the code repeal, Police Officer Scott T. Reeves issues the
captioned complaint on April 17, 2010, which charged Quwan J. White of 71 Prospect St,
Irvington, with “public intoxication.” A copy of the front and back of the complaint is
attached as Exhibit page 3. As you can see, Officer Reeves cited Code Chapter 110-1A on
the face of the complaint even though that chapter had been repealed a year and a half
earlier.

1 The newspaper advertisements referencing the repeal are attached as Exhibit Pages 1 and 2.
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You will also note that on April 26, 2010, the Maplewood Municipal Court convicted
White of the offense after receiving his guilty plea and assessed $80 in fines and costs.

It appears to us that Mr. White was convicted of a code provision that was not in
effect when the alleged “offense” was committed. If further appears to us that even if the
code provision was in effect, it would have been invalid as having been preempted by a New
Jersey statute that was passed more than 30 years prior.

We are, frankly, bewildered as to how this could have occurred. Do you agree that it
would be appropriate for the police department and municipal court to immediately discuss
this issue and establish some safeguards to prevent its recurrence?

Thank you for your attention to this matter. We look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

John Paff
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